Internal Revenue %..vice Dapariment «. the Treasury

District P.0. Box 2808, Cinecinnat!l, OH 46201 -
Director

Person to Contact:

*Louigville Childrena” Theater, Imc. Dals Pepper”
Beage One Telephena NMumber:
721 Heast Main St. (513) 684~3578
- Louisville, KY 40202 - Refer Reply to;
EP/ED
Date: -
- 8EP 18 1995

‘Dear Sir or Madam:

oIhis 18 in response to your lattar of September 4, 1986. .
Oiix xecords show that you are exempt from Fedaral.income kax under section
501{e)(3) of the Intexnal Revenue Code., Also, you.are not a private

foundation because you are described in sention 170¢h)(1){a) (v1i) of the

Code. Contributions to you are deductible by the donor as provided in
sgction 170 of the Code.

Please call tha parson whosa name and telephone numbar appear -above if you
- have any questions on this mattsr. '

Sincarely yours,

District Directdr
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StageOne Family Theatre
Operating Budget, FY12-16
OVERVIEW

Revenue:
Eamed Revenue:
Ticket sales
Education program fees
Other

Total Eamed Revenue

Contributed Income:
Individuals, Corporate & Foundations
Government & Other Grants
Fund for the Arts allocation - regular
Fund for the Arts allocation - special
Fund Raising events (net)
In-Kind Gontributions

Total Contributed Income
Total Revenue

Expenses:
Productions - direct costs
Production - overhead
Education
Marketing and Patron Services
Development
Finance & Administration

Total Expenses

income (loss) betore Non-Recurring ltems
Non-Recurring ltems

Net Income (Loss)

EBITDA:

Net income (loss) above
Depreciaton and amortization
Interest expense

EBITDA

11-Months 12-Months

FYt2 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY15 FY16

Audited Audited Audited Budget Forecast Budget
369,281 344,303 213,258 323,200 308,410 319,280
86,837 87,925 117,044 91,000 106,985 85,000
15,723 16,381 21,468 5,300 4,984 5,212
471,841 448 609 351,770 419,500 420,379 409,492
333,340 529,467 1,024,076 750,000 788,995 805,000
90,250 77,514 70,788 60,000 84,579 57,500
301,123 450,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
6,673 11,382 22,490 15,000 42,000 15,000
6,770 15,574 20,585 28,000 26,887 25,000
14,305 5,089 5,079 7,000 25,504 7,000
752,461 1,089,026 1,543,018 1,260,000 1;367,965 1,309,500
1,224,302 1,537,635 1,894,788 1,679,500 1,788,344 1,718,992
763,969 602,182 400,602 414,702 414,681 407,563
135,852 149,306 313,331 312,489 347,488 338,299
148,106 152,925 174,611 169,932 170,684 175,526
126,094 146,375 124,111 153,378 163,130 164,069
74,797 136,180 187,935 120,064 120,639 124,939
347,955 386,957 402,504 388,197 395,839 379,066
1,586,773 1,573,925 1,613,094 1,558,742 1,612,462 1,589,462
(372.471) (36,290) 281,694 120,758 175,882 129,530
26,399 40,737 0 0 0 0
(346,072 4,447 281,694 120,758 175,882 129,530
(346.072) 4,447 281,694 120,758 175,882 129,530
18,163 19,340 20,993 18,400 19,400 19,660
13,318 14,800 14,911 12,400 12,400 12,500
(314,591) 38,587 317,598 152,558 207,682 161,690




Stag

Merrick, Michael C.- Board Chairman
Partner
Dinsmore & Shohl LLP

Benson, Eric
Senior Manager
Deloitte & Touche LLP

Broughton, Jessie
Medical Sales Distributor
Black Lab Medical

Butler, Ashley
Executive Director
Lift a Life Foundation

Byrd, Kristen
Vice President — Senier Banking Advisor
PNC Wealth Management

Calzi, David
Managing Partner
Emst & Young LLP

Goff, Lea
Partner
Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC

Heit, Michelle Hawk
Ar-Hale Family Foundation

Helson, Jan
Co-Founder and Chairman of the Board
Global Game Changers

Kaplan, Elizabeth
Senior Vice President

Hilliard Lyons

Krug, Peggy

Compliance and Corporate Services Manager

Glenview Trust Company

Lambert, Carol
Community Volunteer

Nasim, Sabeen

FAMILY THEATRE

2015-2016
Board of Directors

One

Assistant Principal-Hartstemn Elem.
Jefferson County Public Schools

Paradis, Jamie
Community Volunteer

Reno-Weber, Ben
Executive Director
Kentucky YMCA Youth Association

Rorer, Mark
Plant Engineering Manager
UPS Airlines

Schulz, Leisa
Superintendent of Schools,
Archdiocese of Louisville

Thomas, Carl
President/Treasurer
The Gheens Foundation

Thomas-Ross, Breck
Corporate Communications
Humana

Thome, Glenda
Community Volunteer

Ubelhart, Stephanie
Development Coordinator
Children's Hospital Foundation
Norton Healthcare Foundation

‘Wright, Suzanne
Director- Curriculum Management
Jefferson County Public Schools

Holloway, Peter (Ex Officio)
Producing Artistic Director

Hargens, Donna Ed.D (honorary)
Superintendent
Jefferson County Public School

Barnum, Laura Melillo (honorary)

V.P., Community Relations and Executive Director, Yum!
Brands Foundation

Rev, 6.12.15



Berry, Mike (honorary)
President & CEQ
Kentucky Derby Festival

Chand, Chuck (honorary)
Managing Partner
Samos Capital, LLC

Ellis, Stephen B. (honorary)
Assistant Professor
Hanover College

Ording, Tom (honorary)
Community Volunteer

Rev. 6.12.15



ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION .
OF : .
LOUISVILLE CHILDREN!'S THEATER, INC,

We, the undersigned, in order to'férm & corporation for the
purposes hereinafter stated under provisions of Chapter 273,
Xentucky Reviged Statutes, relating to religious, charitable and
educational societies, do hereby certify as follows:

Ke The name of the corporation is Loulsville Children's
Theater, Inc, -

B. The purpose for which this corporation is 6rg§nized is
$o educate children in the public and private schools of the City
of Loulsville and environs by presenting.educational plays and
theatrical performances, Emphasis will be placed on the presenta~
tion of such plays and theatrical pafformances‘tending not only to
educate children, but to inspire their patriotlsam, ”fke corporation
and 1lts purposes and operations shall not involve or produce any
private pecuniary'gain or profit.

In order to more conveniently carry out the above, 1t shell
have ﬁhe power to buy, sall, mdrtgage, lease and convey real and
personal property necessary or incidental to the purpoges set outb
aﬁove; Yo promote, manage, advertise, direct and operate theaters
for the production of theatrical performances for children; to have
a corporate seal and alter it At'pleasure; to sue and be sued in its
corporate name; to gontract and be contracted with; to make by-laws
not incousistent with law; to promote the purposes for which it is
formed in this State end elsewhere ag may be permitted by lawy to
accept gifts and to carvy oﬁﬁ any terms, requests or conditions
prescribed or mades by the donor thereof; to bacome a member of any
other religious, charitable or educationral corporatlion organiz;d
under the laws of this State, or to become affiliated with other
organizabtions of like character exlsting under the laws of this or

another State. and anv other vowers nenassarv or innident to the




o T e e e e e e

accomplishment of the purposes set out hereinabove,

C. The corporation shall have. the right to ineur such
amount of indebtedness as its Board of Trustees may from time to
time deem propev, o

D. Any conveyance of real esstate by the corporation shall
bs by deed under its corporate seal and shall be signed by the
President and the Secrebtary of the Board of Trustees at the time
of such transfer. -

‘E. The duration of the corporation shall be perpetual, unless
Sooner dissolved according to law,

F.. The prineipal office of the corporation 1s to be located
in the City of Louisville, Jefferson County, Kenbucky, and the
name and address of ibs resident agent for service of process is:

Hemning Hillilard
- 419 W, Jefferson Street ot
Louisville 2, Ky, .

G. The governing authority of this corporation shall be a

Board of Trustees-consisting of not leas than 3 nor more than 25

members who shall have the power, among other things, to adopt

rules for the government and operation of the corporationy to employ

and fix the compensation of agents for the conduct of the business
of the corporation, and to select from among thelr number an

oxecutive committee consisting of not less than 3, nor mors than 7

menbers for the normal administration of the buginess of the corporation,

H, The names and addresses of the trustess who are to serve
until the election of their successors are as follows:

H, 8, Wilder
Route 1, Brownsboro Road
Louisville, Ky.

Mrs. Harold Brigham
428 So. Pirst 8t,
Louisville, Ky.

Mrs, J. H. Simpson, Jr.
Route 1, Brownsboro Road
Louisville, Ky.




I+ The members and the trustess of this corporation shall
not bs personally liable for‘any debt or obligation of the

corporation solely by a reason of being members or trustees,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Witness our signatures this Z-z'{_ day
A'uo. -

ol Judy, 1948, : : -
—=7 » s PAR R
_ C o, ;@gﬁ_ﬁ:_’ e

e G H. Suupsm e~y T Dtagaoen)

o Mansd . Brigham=

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

I, Henning Hilliard, a Notary Public, in and for the County
and State aforesald, do hereby certify that the foregoing Articles -
of Incorporftion were this day produced to me by N, 3. Wilder,
Mrs., Harold)Brigham and Mrs, J. H, Simpson, Jr., each of whom
acknowledgeﬁ same to be his or ljer act and deed for the purposes
gpecified therein and consented that the sams might be recorded.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunder set my hand and seal
this _7 day oi;f&u%y-;- 1948,
; e,

My commission axﬁires Oct. 17, 1949,
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STATE OF KENTUCKY )
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a Notary Public, in and for the county and state
aforesaid, hereby certify that H. Sheppard Musson, President
of STAGE OME: The Louisville Children's Theatre ( formexly
The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.) appeared before me,
was sworn under cath and executed the above document in my
presence, this 4 "-day of January, 1980.

My commission expires: y//}_g/p/ .

Notary Publigzs”

STATE OF KENTUCKY )

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, a Notary Public, in and for ‘the county and state aforesaia,
hereby certify that Mimi Middleton, Secretary of STAGE ONE:
The Louisville Children's Theatre (formerly The Louisville
Children's Theatre, Inc.) appeared before me, was sworn undex cath
and executed the above document in my presence, this &< day of
January, 1980,

My commission expires: 3?/{/}{

Yooty (o

. "Notary Public

- ¥
ARUMENT WAS PREBRRED
S
Drwrry A

FHOMAS H. momkan
WYARTYY, GRRETON, £ 5 013
Vol ov-BaliTss FLOMN: CiTossg mAZa

TR R U R o e g
L-.'.l.-‘a\'.'q..i.?-. u\.’: B A A




SECRETARY QOF STa,
RECEIVEL
FEB 1
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO L AL
TS LOUISVILLE CHILDRRN:S minstne; TATAMONHEATH OF KENTic:
H. Sheppard Musson, President, and Mimi Middleton,
Secretary of the:Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc., a
Eentucky non-profit corporation,'with its principal office
located in Louisville, Kentucky, do hereby certify that the
following amendments to the Articles of Incorporaticn were )
adopted by a consent in writing as signed by all meémbers of 36'{525
the Board of Directors entitled to vote with respect thereta,

Section A of the Articles of Incorporation was amended
to read as follows:

The name of the corporation is STAGE ONE: The Louisville
Children's Theatrevne . .

H+—Sheppardtussen~
IF—enbwind-Read
Louiswill Kontuol 10207

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said H. Sheppard Musson, President, and
Mimi Middleton, Secretary of STAGEK ONE: The lLouisville Children's
Theatre (formerly The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.),

acting for and on behalf of said corporation, have hereunto

subscribed their names this 7% day of January, 1980.
ORIGINAL COPY——

FILED - e / i d
SECRETARY OF STATE OF KENTUCKY PR I I S At

FRANIFURT, KRUCY ;ﬁg’Shegpaid Mussor
Presidént
FEB 111380 : -

N - ?

’ et . i
/] e, U e 7 s
Gl /s “Mimi middleton
secrerambMA srare Secretary




Staff Bios
StageOne Family Theatre
Kentucky Arts Council KAP Grant

Mr. Peter Holloway. Mr. Holloway is in his eighth season as producing artistic director for StageOne
Family Theatre. Under his leadership, StageOne has seen a complete rework of the organization's
business model, shifting the emphasis from a fixed cost to a variable cost model, and the continued
growth of the innovative Play it Forward program. This ticket underwriting program is the region's most
inclusive arts program, providing students in grades kindergarten through sixth the opportunity to see a
StageOne show at zero ticket cost. Since its inception in 2010, Play it Forward has welcomed over
200,000 students, many of which would not have been able to attend otherwise. Mr. Holloway has also
overseen a reworking of the company's board of directors. This overhaul has included welcoming
community leaders such as Gheens Foundation President and CEQ Carl Thomas as board chair, and
restructuring committees to be more effective in serving the company's mission. Other
accomplishments include working with key staff members to continue StageOne's new play
development program. StageOne is currently preparing for its world premiere production of “And In This
Corner...Cassius clay" by nationally-known playwright Idris Goodwin, and has begun work on a world

premiere adaptation of Harold and the Purple Crayon.

Mr. Andrew D. Harris. Andrew D. Harris is the associate artistic director/education for StageOne Family
Theatre. His primary responsibilities include assisting with season selection, casting for all StageOne
productions, serving as resident director, as well as leading the StageOne new play development
program and overseeing all education programs. He has been working in the field of theatre education
for the last nineteen years as an actor, director, theatre instructor for students in grades prek-12 and as
a teacher trainer for pre-service and in-service teachers. Prior to joining StageOne, Andrew was involved
in professional development as the Theatre Training Specialist at the Southeast Center for Education in
the Arts, housed at The University of Tennessee at Chattanooga. There he was responsible for planning,
and the implementation of K-12 professional development services including week-long institutes in
Comprehensive Theatre Education, demonstration classes with children, and computer technology
sessions.

Mr. Mike Brooks. Mr. Brooks is a recognized theatre practitioner and experienced arts administrator.
Before joining StageOne, he served three years as grants manager for the Kentucky Arts Council, where
he managed grant application systems, processes and data, as well as overseeing records retention and
special projects for the agency. Prior to his time with the arts council, Mike spent 10 years at Actors
Theatre of Louisville, where he served in many roles including coordinator of the Humana Festival of
New American Plays and special events, co-founding producer and emcee of the Late Seating, and
manager of foundation and government relations. He also co-founded and serves as co-artistic director
of Theatre [502], a small company based in Louisville presenting regional premieres of contemporary
American plays.

Mr. Gil D. Reyes. Gil Reyes just completed his first year as Director of Development at StageOne where
he oversees all fundraising efforts including gifts from individuals, foundations, corporations, and
government sources. He stewards those relationships and builds new ones while working closely with
StageOne leadership, including the Board of Directors to establish fundraising goals and strategic
initiatives. Gil is also the Co-Artistic Director of Theatre [502) and a Co-Coordinator for the Fairness
Campaign's leadership Council. Before he came to StageOne, Gil worked as a Congressional Aide for
Congressman Yarmuth where responsibilities included grants and the arts.



Mr. Corey Harrison. Mr. Harrison is responsible for the oversight of all production aspects of the
company. Corey's work has been seen in all the continental United States and many of the provinces of
Canada. He has worked with such prestigious companies as Actors Theatre of Louisville, the Louisville
Ballet, Williamstown Theatre Festival, Steppenwolf Theatre Company, The Second City, and more.

Mrs. Hannah Wemitt. Hannah Wemitt joined the company in February 2007. Hannah serves as the
Director of Marketing/PR and Patron Services for StageOne Family Theatre; where she coordinates all
marketing, social media and publicity efforts as well as all ticketing and student matinee sales. She also
serves as company photographer. Hannah received a double Bachelor of Arts Degree in both Theater
Perfarmance and Technical Set Design from the College of Charleston in Charleston, SC and has done
design work for various regional theaters as well as national accounts including Louisiana State
University Opera House and Maker’'s Mark Corporation.

Mr. Lucas W. Adams. Lucas has worked with StageOne for over six years, starting as Education Associate
before transitioning to Development three years ago. Lucas assists with StageOne annual fund
campaign, grant writing, and event planning. Lucas serves as a director for the company and acts and
directs with companies throughout Louisville.

Ms. Talleri McRae. Talleri McRae is the Associate Education Director at StageOne Family Theatre,
Louisville’s professional theatre for young people. At StageOne, Talleri collaborates to design and
implement a wide range of dramatic arts programming for students ages 4-18 within school and
recreational environments. Over the last 10 years, she has collaborated with theatre artists and
educators in California, Texas, Alaska, Kentucky, and lllinois. During her graduate studies, Talleri
researched how casting choices apply to perceptions of theatre and disability with young people. Now,
as a contractor with the Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts, she is proud to extend her research
into conversations about disability with artists nationwide. Taller] holds a BS from Northwestern
University and an MFA from the University of Texas at Austin.

Mrs. Tracy Schwab. Tracy Schwab joined StageOne as Company Stage Manager in August 2012, A
member of Actors' Equity Association, Tracy serves as the Stage Manager for all productions, supervising
rehearsals and performances throughout the StageOne season. Tracy works with the Production
Manager and Associate Artistic Director to coordinate auditions and facilitate the casting process,
coordinates travel & housing for guest artists, and serves as the liaison for guest artists while they are in
residence. Tracy holds a BFA in Theatre from Western Kentucky University, and previously served as
Resident Stage Manager for Cumberiand County Playhouse (Crossville, TN) and Off Square Theatre
Company (Jackson, WY). Tracy is thrilled to be a part of a company that provides excellent theatre and
education opportunities to youth and families.

Ms. Linsey Gessner, Linsey Gessner, a Louisville native, has been studying theatre arts since age 10. She
attended The Youth Performing Arts High School in Louisville KY, and went on to earn a BFA in theatre.
performance at The Chicago College of Performing Arts School. Linsey began working with StageOne
during the summer of 2011, and discovered her true love of teaching young people and inspiring their
creativity. She joined as a full time staff member in May of 2012. As a full-time education associate,
Linsey combines her creativity with performance and customer service experience—she develops,
writes, and teaches lessons alongside classroom teachers in order to nurture students’ unique creativity.
She also creates engaging educational materials, and customizes the content to meet individual needs.



Linsey’s passion for teaching drama extends after business hours wh

en she works as a private acting
coach.
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12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column A line 12) ... 1,588,173, 2,022,273,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1B 0. o,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column A, linedy o 0. 0.
2 | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5-10) 891,301, 969,129,
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ling 11 T 15,000, 69,533,
| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25 »
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-2de) 562,575, 573,225,
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,568,876, 1,611,887,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 12,297, 410,386,
3§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) .. ... 254,386, 645 650,
T3|21 Totalliabllties (PartX lne2e) e 524,087, 504,804,
|i_§ 20 -269 701, 140,846,
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2013) THEATRE, INC.
| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a responss or note to any line in this Part 1|

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
STAGEONE FAMILY THEATRE INSPIRES AND EDUCATES CHILDREN AND FAMILTES BY

OPENING THE DOORS TO IMAGINATION, OPPORTUNITY AND EMPATHY, THE
ORGANIZATION SERVES THE REGION'S CHILDREN, TEACHERS AND FAMILIES BY
PROVIDING HIGH QUALITY, ENTERTAINING, AND PROFESSIONAL THEATER FOR

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 890 or 090 EZ2 [Ives [ Ino
i "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
38 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Scheduls O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c){3} and 501 (c){4) organtzations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Gode: ) (Expenses § 844,742, incuding grants of § } (Revenue § 214,600, )
SUPPORTING CHILDREN'S AND FAMILY THEATRE IN LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY,

APPROXIMATELY 75 000 SCHOOL CHILDREN ATTENDED THEATRICAL PRODUCTIONS,

4h  (Code: ) (Expenses & 174,509,  inouwlding grants of $ ) {Revenue $ 117,780.
APPRCXIMATELY 6,500 PEOPLE WERE SERVED THROUGH \UCATIQ'NAL WORKSHOPS
AND CLASSES, i

4c  [Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of $ )} {Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e__Total program service expenses P 1,019, 251,
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-29-13



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2013 ___ THEATRE, INC, M
| _Fart IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yeos | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule A 1 X
2 |s the organization required to compiste Schedule B, Schedule of Contributorsy 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partl 3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election In effect
during the tax year? f "Yes," complele Schedule C, Part . . . . 4 x
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partit 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part! | & k4
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Parthl 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if “Yes, * complefe
SCROGUIG D, PAIE I ............ooo¢eeeoeeeeereeee oo eeeveee s et et eeeee e eeeoeee oo 8 x
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 , for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
if "Yes," complete SChedule D, PartIV . e e 9 x
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V T . 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f *Yes," complete Schedule D,
PartVI e A e i1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVil > 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If *Yes, " compiete Scheaule O, PartVilf . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, Ine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX . 11d X
@ Did the organization report an amount for other liabilii::ies in Part X, line 257 if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Scheduie D, PartS XIBNG X |, _||__..........ccccmooomoeooeeieoeoeeeoeoeeeeeeeeeee oo 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional 12b X
13  Is the crganization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? # "Yes," complete Schedile s 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? =~~~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities cutside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $1 00,000
ormore? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . 14b X
156 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (&), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? f *Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand v . . 15 X
16 Did the arganization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts #tandtv . 16 b 4
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If *Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part/ . . ... . 17 | X
18 Did the organization repert more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
Tcand 8a? If "Yes," complste Schedule G, Partlf 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 9a? I "Yes,"
19 X
20a X
b_If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this rem? ... ... |20b
' Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-28-13



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2013 THEATRE, INC, Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule /, Parts fandtt 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unfted States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fand il . . . 22 X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SOREGUIB o ..._.......ooooeeeeetereres e oot ee et s e 23 x
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an cutstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. ‘N, goto fine 258 24a x
24b
24c
24d
25a | ° X
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 880 or 990-EZ7 /f "Yes, " complete
SOREAUIE L, PAIT | oot e 25b x
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
complete Schedule L, Part Il e e e 26 b
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, ortoa 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiff . .. . .. . 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followmg parties {(see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
@ Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? f “Yes, " compiete Schedule L, Partty 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, orkey smployee (or a family member therecf} was an officer,
28¢ X
29 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 s
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If"Yes, " complete Schedule N, Part ! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?Hf "Yes," compilete
SCROTUIE Ny PAITH ||| _...ooooocooter oo 32 x
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," compiete Schedwle R, Part/ 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part il, Ill, or IV, and
kL | x
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 () ) 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,ine2 .~~~ a5b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, fne 2 36 x
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Partvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanatiens in Scheduls O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . ... a8 | X
Form 990 2013)

332004

10-29-13



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2013 __THEATRE, INC. .
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter O- i not applicable - | 1a 30
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to venders and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... e ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumn | 2a 53
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 :000 or more during theyear? . 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Scheduleo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or cther authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . 5b X
¢ If*Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Formeg8s-T? . . .. 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any centributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? L T 6a X
b If *Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile Form 82827 . .. 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year - |ld l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual\_property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7,
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanas, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Spensoring arganizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{a){3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a spensoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? a8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining doner advised funds.
@ Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section4966? . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
& |Initlation fees and capital contributions included on Part v lingt2 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, for public use of club facilties 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) . o o 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 | 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. L12b I
13 Section 501(c)(28) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional infermation the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand ...
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b_If "Yes " has it filed 2 Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O N s . -
Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-29-13



STAGE ONE: ‘YTHE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2013) THEATRE, INC, Page 6
overnance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to fines 2 fhrough 75 below, and for a "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Chack if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi __IE_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body atthe end of the taxyear 1a 22
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1h 22
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? ... . 2 =
3 Did the organization delegate controi over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a mahagement company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents sincs the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
6§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
§  Didithe organization have members or stockholders? .. . . ... U 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEmINg BOY? .................. .o 7a X
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) mernbers, stockholders, or
peraons ofher than the goveming body? ..ol 7b =
8  Did the organization contemporangously document the meetings held or written actions undei'taken during the year by the following:
a Thegovemingbody? . ... . BB et 8a | X
b Each committea with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? R 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employes listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s malling address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O e | 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Interal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a X

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .
£

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 t6 all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization 1o review this Form 980.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? i "\No, ‘gotoline 13 12a| X
b Were 6ificers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually Interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
0 SChedule O how i WBS BONG ... __.._____........cccoctmmmeeeosoeseeeseeesesee oo 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructionpolicy? ... 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
@ The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key emplayees of the organization ... ... e 15b =

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with &
taxable ertity during the YBar? ... ... 16a =

b If *Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
Sxempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. R o o 16b_

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PEY

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website ':I Ancther’s website IEI Upon request Other (explain in Schedufe O}

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its govermning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements avaflable to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p»
THE CRGANIZATION - 502-589-4060

315 W. MARKET ST, SUITE 25, LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
332006 10-20-13 Form 990 (2013)




STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 (2013) THEATRE, INC. _ _ Page 7
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Gompensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII g

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (), and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employess, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes."
® List the organization's five ¢urrent highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List al! of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, dirsctor, or trustee,

(A) (8} (C} (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average [ o o di?ksrr::'liggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week Officer and a directar/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for % b} organization (W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
related | g | £ 2 - (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | § £l and related
below |5 (2], [EIEE| organizations
fine) |E|E|E|z[58 5
{1} CARL THOMAS 4,00 i A
CHATRMAN X X 0. 0. ]
(2) DAVID CALZI 2,00 o
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE X b 4 b 0. 0. 0.
(3) LEA GOFF 2.00] |
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE x| |x 0, 0. 0,
(4} LAURA MELILLO BARNUM 1.00 k
BOARD MEMEER B[ x ' 0. 0. 0.
{5) ERIC BENSON 1,00
BOARD MENBER Nl 0. 0. 0.
(6) ASHLEY BUTLER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{7) FERISTEN BYRD 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) TOM DUNBAR 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0.
(9) STEVE ELLIS 1,00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. o, 0.
(10} VIRGINIA FERGUSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X o, 0, 0,
(11) MICHELLE HEIT 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ELIZABETH RAPLAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) PEGGY KRUG 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) CAROL LAMBERT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X o. 0. 0.
(15} MELISSA LOWE 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, o,
(16) TESS MCNAIR 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. .
(17) MICHAEL MERRICE 1,00
BOARD MEMEER X 0. 0, 0,
332007 10-26.13 Form 990 (2013)



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Form 990 {2013) THEATRE, INC. Page 8
art | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€} {D) (E) F
Name and title Average [ . Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week St dlalcne oausies) from from related other
{istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for | £ = organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related g g 3 (W-2/1009-MISC) organization
organizations| Z | £ g (E and related
below E g . ?En =5 & organizations
ine) |2|E|E|&(E] 5
(18) BEN RENO-WEBER 1,80
BOARD MEMBER X 0, o, 0.
{19) LEISA SCHULZ 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0.
(20) DAVID SMITH 1,00
BOARD MEMBER b4 0. 0. 0.
{21) JENNIFER TUVLIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0.
{22) SUZANNE WRIGHT 1,00
BOARD MEMBER : X 0, 0, 0.
(23) PETER HOLLOWAY 50¢.00
PROD ARTISTIC DIRECTOR 1,00 X 125,008, 0. 10,332,
b Sub-total | e e > 125,008, 0. 10,332,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A p» 0. 0 0,
d Total (addlinestbandte)......................... .. P 135,008, . 10,332,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P ' i 1
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 127 if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individuaf -3 X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1g, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
—rendered to the organization? if “Yes, ' complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
{A) (B) )
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0
Form 980 2013)

332008
10-29-1a



STAGE ONE:
THEATRE, INC,

THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 2013
tatement of Revenue

Chack if Schedule O contains a respanse or note to any line in this Part VIl ... e o ——— L]
Total (r.gfenus Rela(te)d or Unr(e.cla)ted R?}’@,ﬁ“é?’.‘ﬁl‘ég?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514
£28| 1a Federated campaigns 1a 422,490,
g E b Membershipdues 1b
et ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... ... 1c
g § d Related organizations 1d
) E e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e 70,788,
E7| t Alother contributions, gits, grants, and
2 g similar amounts not included above 1f 1,173, 942,
"‘Eo--g g Noncash contributlons included in lines 1a-1f: $ 872,
Oa®| b Total. Addlinesda-df ... | 2 1,667,220,
Business Cod
3 2 a PRODUCTIONS 900099 213,256, 213,258,
N b EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS 900099 117,042, 117,042,
#2| . PROP RENTALS 900099 1,557, 1,557,
&5 o
- f Allother program service revenue 900092 ‘
—1 g Total Add lines 2a-2f _ P 331,655
3  Investmentincome (lncludlng dlwdends |nterest and
ather similaramounts) ... . > 21 21,
4 Income from investrment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Rovalties ..., P
(i) Real {ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents 236,
b Less:rental expenses 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 236.
d Net rental income or {loss} N 236, 236,
7 a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities | ~ (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 4,512
¢ Gainor(loss) . -4,512.
d Net gain or (loss) . S > -4,512, -4,512,
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundralsmg events (not
2 including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 PartIV,line18 . . a 7.800.
g b Less:directexpenses b 0,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ..., » 7,800, 7,800,
9 a CGross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (Joss) from gaming actvvmes .................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances ... a 1 oPE
b Less:costofgoodssold b 553,
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales ofinvertory ... P 525. 525,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code]
11 a MISCELLANEQUS 500099 19 128, 19,128,
b
c
d Altotherrevenue .
e Total.Addlinesf1ai1d > 15,128,
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... » 2,022,273, 332,380, 0. 22,673,
10-20-13 Form 990 (2013)




‘orm 990 {2013)

i

art IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

THEATRE, INC.

B -

Section 501{c)(3) and 501 (c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to anylineinthisPart IX ... I_T
Do not include amournts reported on lines 6b, Total e()?genses Program )service Management and Fu ncgtr;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vili. expenses general expenses eXpenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22
3  Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 134,600, 100,950, 33,650,
6 Compensation not inclded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f){ 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 648,614, 417,761, 182,008, 49,045,
&  Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 3,028, 2,188, 479, 361,
9 Other employee benefits 94 748, 68,370, 14 934, 11,444,
10 Payrolitaxes . 87,939, 64,7189, 15,100, 8,120,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . .. ... ;
b legal e 4,994, 4,594,
¢ Accounting ... ... .. 73,785. 72,785,
d Lobbying .. . .
« Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 69 533, 69 533,
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If ling 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A) amaunt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 100,714, 91,245, 6,058, 3,411,
12 Advertising and promotion 17,760, 17,507, 253,
13 Officeexpenses ...~~~ 37,586, 15,761, 11,663, 10,162,
14 Information techmology 15,890, 8,880, 6,260, 750,
16 Royaltes . .. . EIO0RE 33,520,
16 Qeoupancy .. . ... 28,428, 15,969. 12,453,
17 Travel 35,969, 30,694, 261, 5,014,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
18  Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 14 911, 14,911,
21 Payments to affiliatas
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 18,341, 13,176. 5,165,
23 nsurance | 35,138, 35,138,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covared
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PRODUCTION COSTS 135,439, 135,439, 0, o,
b MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTR 15,624, 13,079, 2,545,
¢ BAD DEBT 3,054, 3,054,
d MATNTENANCE 2,697, 2,697,
e All other expenses 375, . 375.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e 1,611,887, 1,019,251, 398 348, 194 288,
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check hera P [ it following SOP 98-2 {ASC 958-720
332010 10-28-13 Form 990 (2013)

16



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Form 990 {2013 THEATRE, INC,
] Part X | Eaiance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X ... o L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 44 3221 o 35,203,
2 2
3 83,640, 3 490 422,
4  Accountsreceivable,net 23,379.] 4 33,901.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501 (c)9) voluntary
] employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part [l of SchL 6
3| 7 Notssandloansrecovavie,net 7
“ | 8 Inventories forsateoruse,. . 8
9 Prepaid expenses and defemed charges .. 34,684,] ¢ 34,486,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other )
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 133,298,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 103,429, 27,291 d0c 29,869,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ' 25,937.] 14 10,797,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part v, line1 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, linet1 . 13
14 Intangible @ssets | ... 15,063.| 14 10,972,
15 Other assets. See Part \V, line11 . 15
16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 254,386.) 16 645,650.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses ' 159,661.] {7 154 794,
18 Grantspayable | 18
19 Deferred revenue 36,009.] 19 41,706,
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllmes 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Paﬂ IV of Schedule oo 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
& Complete Part ll of Schedule L ...~~~ 22
~ |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 72,442,| 24 54,442,
25  Other liahilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e, 255,975.] 25 253,862,
—1 26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 524,087.) 26 504,804,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 [ASC 958), check hera b L_J and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
€ |27 Unrestricted netassets ... -578,207.f 27 -297,509.
= |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 308,506.| 28 438,355,
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p |
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
% |32 Retained sarnings, endowment, accumulated income, or etherfunds 32
# |32 Totalnetassets orfundbalances .. ... -269,701.| 33 140,846
— 134 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 254,386.| 34 645,650,
Form 990 (2013}
To20.13

11



STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Fom 990 2013 THEATRE _INC. B -2

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part Xl ..., N B

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), lIne 12) 1 2,022,273,

2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A}, e 25) | ... 2 1,611,887,

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 410,386,

4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 33, column &) 4 -269,701,

§  Net unrealized gains {losses} on investments 5 161,
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
T INVeStMaNt @XPONSES oo 7
8 Priorperiod adjuSIMBNIS || et 8

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule® ...~ 9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMN (B)) i 10 140,846,
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note 10 any i in this Part X .oo..veveeeee e ees e E
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: (I Cash E, Accrual ] Other
If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedute O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemants for the ye‘:ﬁlr were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis ] Consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Wers the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2h | X
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemen‘té for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [ consolidated basis [ Botn consdlidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2| X

If the organization changed sither its oversight process or seléction process during the tax year, explain in Schedule Q.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undargo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Gircular A13B? ettt e 3a kS
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe anx" steps takentoundergosuchaudits ... ... .. 3b
' Form 980 (2013)
332012
10-28-13
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 980 or 990-EZ)

. . . OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support —ANDdn

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)3) organization or a section 20 13
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Tressury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
e P> Information about Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at y 990 Inspection
Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number

. L I
] Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (ANl organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)({ 1)(A)i)-

2 A school described in section 170{b)(1){A){ii). {Attach Schedule E}

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(ii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

5 |__—| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A){iv). (Complete Part |.)

6 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I!.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complste Part 1)

L] I:| An organization that normally receives: {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 508{a){2). (Complete Part IIL.)

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operatsd exclusively for the benefrt ‘of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(2){2). Sew section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a Type | b I:I Type Il c I:I Typé Il - Functicnally integrated dl ] Type lll - Nen-functionally integrated
e[| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled ‘directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 508(a}(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type II, or Type Il
supporting organization, check thisbox ... .. .. ]
1] Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any bift or contribution frorn any of the following persons?
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, sither alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, No
the goveming body of the supported organizetion? ... .
{ii) A family member of a person described in (jabove? ... .
(i) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in (i) or () above? e
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (il Type of organization tl\f) I the organization| (v) Did you noffy the | (v}lsthe | yii) Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-9 §n col. {i} listed in your organization in col. (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section overning document?|] (i) of your support? u.s.»
{see Instructions)) Yoo No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 890 or 990-EZ.
332021
08-25-13
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 THEATRE, INC, Page 2
[Part | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections iv) an Vi

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails 1o qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} > (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {¢) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 (Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 609,721, 823,540, 780,785, 1,087,908, 1,667,220, 4 969,174,

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behaif

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 609 721, 823 540, 780,785, 1,087,908, 1,667,220, 4,969,174,

5§ The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column(fy 273,541,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 4,695 633,
Section B. Total Support ; -
Calendar year (ot fiscaf year beginning in) b (a) 2008 {b) 2010 (&) 2011 (d) 2012 {8) 2013 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 609 721, 823 ,540.] .- 780,785, 1,087,908, 1,667,220, 4,969,174,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities ioans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources __ 259, 642, 1,174, 35, a57. 2,367,

9 Net income from unrelated business y
activities, whether or not the
business is reguiarly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (ExplaininPart IV.) . . 2,030, 7,968, 34,027, 54 223, 19 128, 117,376,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 5,088,917,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 2,159,382,

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 )3

organization, checkthisboxand Stop here ... ... ... PD
§ect|'lon C. Computation of FuBIic Support Percentage

14 Pubiic support percentage for 2013 (line &, column {f) divided by line 11, column () ... 14 82,27 o
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 92,28 g
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. . p[x]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or mors, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. ..~~~ »
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .~~~ » |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the
organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > L]

18 _Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
08-25-13
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

(Complete only if you checked the box on line & of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization falils to
ualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2009 _(b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
inciude any "unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5§ The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
fram other than disgualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
armount on line 13 for the year
¢ Add lines 7a and 7b
8 Public support i )
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 () 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6 r

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1875

¢Addlines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the husiness is
regulady carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Expiain in Part IV.) ..o
13 Total suppor. (add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12}

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

checkthisboxandstophere ... ... pl |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
18 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f) 15 %
16 _Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 e oo | 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column {f) divided byline 13, columnif) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part NI, line17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > (I

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on ling 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instrugtions ... |:|

382023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2013
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 TEEATRE, INC, ___Pagi
 Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, fine 10; Part (| line 172 or 17b; and Part IIl, line 12.

Adso complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Scheduie B Schedule of Contributors

LFr 053‘0?3'2)- 990-E2Z, B Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
Department of the Treasury > Informatic!n a_bout Sc_hedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and
Intemal Revenue Service its instructions is at Www.irs.gov/form980 -

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Name of the organization
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

THEATRE, INC.

Employer identification number

Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ [x] 501(c){ 3 }({enter numben crganization

r_—_l 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[:I 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [:l 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

1] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,

Note. Only a section 501(c¢}{7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. Ses instructions.

General Rule

I:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor, Complete Parts | and I1.

Special Rules

E For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
S08(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi) and received from any one contributer, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or 2)2%

of the amount on i) Form 930, Part VIII, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, iine 1. Complete Parts | and If.

] For a section 501(c}{(7), {8}, or {10) organization filiig Form 820 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational PUrposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and lIl.

] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year

> %

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedute B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC,

Parti  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space Is neaded.

Employer identlfication number

B

(a) b)

{c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 C.E, AND §, Person El
Payroll
101 8 5TH ST STE 1650 51,000, Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, EKY 40202-3122

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c}

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

2 FUND FOR THE ARTS

623 W MAIN ST

152,490,

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-4242

Person
Payrol [ |

Nencash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | GHEENS FOUNDATION Person [x]
Payroll I:]
ONE RIVERFRONT PLAZA, SUITE 705 50,000, Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) {b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

(d)

Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | HORSESHOE FDN Person
Payrol [ |
33 STATE ST STE 344 50,000, Noncash [ |

NEW ALBANY, IN 47150-5804

{Compilete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5 MR, DAVID JONES

471 W MAIN ST

100,000,

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-4226

Person I_L_]
Payroll [ ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | RENTUCKY ARTS COUNCIL Person ||
Payroit [ |

500 MERC ST FL 21

41,784,

FRANKFORT, KY 40601-1988

Noncash | |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) {2013) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

7 | LIFT A LIFE FOUNDATION Person | X
Payroll 1
291 N HUBBARDS LN STE B26 3 275,000, Nencash [ |

_ {Complete Part I} for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40207-8220 noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (e} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution

Person III
Payrol [ |

101 § 5TH ST 1s 41,000, Noncash [ |

1 {Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3158 nencash contributions.)

8 ENC BANK

{a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |
Payroll
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |:|
Payroll I:I
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b} {c) {d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person |:|
Payroll
$ Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a} (b) () (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll [ |
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

323452 10-24-12 Schedule B {Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

THEATRE, INC,

Partll  Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is nesded.

Emgloyer identification number

-

;rls:::l:;\' Description of nor::ish property given ':::: ::;1%:::‘:::; Date ::t):eived
:f:?-% Description of no:::mh property given '(:::: ::i%::‘:::; Date r(:)oeivad
:t;‘l Description of norE::!sh property given I(:::: ::;i%::;:r:; Date r(:z:eived
;r'gjl)t;ll Description of norf::ish property given l;::: }:;(t%:tr?:::)) Date ::ieived
f:!:?:)‘;l Description of norE:)ash property given FMv (or(:)stimate) Date :::;eived
Part | (see instructicns)

:’:E:E}II Description of nors::)ash property given '(:::: '(;(E%::':::)) Date ::)ceived

323453 10-24-13
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Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2013) Page_4
Mame of organization Employer identification number
STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC,

Exclusivefy T8ligious, Charitable, etc., Individial contnbu e ¢)(7), (B), or erganizations
year, E‘om’ﬂ’lete columns (a)through {e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Il enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Entar hig information once,)

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

{(a) No.
li;r:rltnl (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
;f;_l;!l {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift _ (d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 . : Relationship of transferor to fransferee
(a) No.
Igra':;'tnl (b) Purpose of gift \ {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transforee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{(a) No.
Ii;r:rltnl (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
323454 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2013)
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements — R A
(Form 990) > Complete if the arganization answered "Yes,” to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f 12a, or 12b. .
Depertment of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at i TnQon Inspection
Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S Employer identification number
THEATRE, INC h

[Part1 ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, iine B.

a b ON

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . . ... . .
Aggregate contributions to {during year}
Aggragate grants from (during year}
Aggregate valve atend ofyear .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controt? . D Yes ] No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ... |:| Yes [ INo
] Part | Conservation Easements. Complete |f the organlzatlon answered "Yes to Form 990 Part |v Ilne 7.

1

o 0 T &

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the crganization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements = 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic strugture included @ 2¢
Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06; and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register .~~~ B e 2d
Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguushed or terminated by the organizaticn during the tax
year p

Number of states where property subject to conservétion easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easements ithoids? . oo ] Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitering, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p

Amount of expenses incumred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforging conservation easements during the year p §

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(BI(}

ANd S8CHON 17OMNAMBNIN? ... oot er et eeee e e [Ives [lno
In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

[Part | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenus statement and balance shest works of art, historical
treasures, or cther similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{) Revenues included in Form 980, Part VI, line 1

{ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 i the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil, line 1 |
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332051
09-25-13
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 THEATRE, INC. Page 2
| Fart ) | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and cther records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d I__—I Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5  During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? __D Yas [ INo
| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8, or
raported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOrm 880, PaMt XT | e [ 1ves [ Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:
Amount
© Beginning Balance e
d Additions during theyear ..
e Distributions during the year
B OENdiNG DAlANGCe ||| e e
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 B L [ves LI nNo
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xill l:l

Part V_|Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered *Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10,
{a) Current year {b) Prioryear - | () Two years back | {d} Three years back

{®) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment eamings, gains, and losses

b
c
d Grantsorscholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balanca {line 1g, column {2)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P

%

b Permanent endowment p

%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should squal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated Organizations ... ...t 3ali)
(i) related 0rganZations ... ... Ba(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schadule R? 3b

4 __Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
_ Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation

Ta Land )
b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvements 18 341, 18,341,

d Equipment 79,743, 68,833, 10,810,

@ Other ... ... 35,214, 34,556, 618,

Totam lines 1a through 1e. (Column {d) must equal Form 890, Part X, colurn (B), line 10(c).) e 29,869,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332052
08-25-13



STAGE ONE:

THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 __THEATRE, INC,
- Investments - Other Securities.

Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (ncluding name of security)

{b) Book value

[c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...~
{2} Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A)

(B)

©

D)

{E)

—B

G

{H)

Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 12.} >

| Part VllI| Investments - Program Related.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes"

to Form 980, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(e} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

2

_ B

G

&)

{6)

]

(8)

]

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.} p»

[Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 920, Part IV, fine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description”

{b) Book valua

{a)

@

—3

(4)

_©

{6}

{7)

8

(]

Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.) .. ... ..o
| Part X | Other Liablilities.

>

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1} Federal income taxes

{¢) LINE OF CREDIT

248,225,

{3) CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

5,637,

—4

(5)

(&)

{7)

(8)

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 25) ...

253,862,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's ligbiiity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the foctnote has been provided in Part Xli| E

332053
08-25-13
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule D {Form 890) 2013 THEATRE, INC. _ Page 4
[Part XI_] Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements Wih Revenue per Retum.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 12a,
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemerts 1 2,031,699,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, fine 12:

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments ... 2a i61.

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b 4,200,

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... ... 2c

d Other(Describe inPart XIL) |_2d 5,063,

e Addfines 2athrough2d 2e 3,428,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 2,022,273,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: .

@ Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b da

b Other(Describein Part XIL) 4

C Addlinesdaand b 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12) 5 2,022,273,
| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Fmanc|al Statements With E Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Totel expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,621,152,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facllities 2a 4,200

b Prioryearadjustments ..

¢ Otherlosses ... ...

d Other (Describe in Part X1 .

e Add lines 2a through 2d 20 9,265,
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,611,887,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 830, Part VI, line 7b ... TR | da

b Cther (Describe in Partxmy ... ... _— 4b

¢ Addlinesdaanddb . 4c 0.

5 1,611,887,

5__ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. {This must equal Form 990, Partl ling 18.)
| Part XIII| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X1,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

~

PART X, LINE 2:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION IS ORGANIZED AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT

ORGANIZATION AND IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL TAXATION UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF

SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE,

THE ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZES UNCERTAIN INCOME TAX POSITIONS USING THE

"MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT" APPROACH AS DEFINED IN THE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

CCDIFICATION. NO LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS HAS BEEN RECORDED

IN THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, THE ORGANIZATION'S 2010-2013

TAX YEARS REMAIN OPEN AND SUBJECT TO EVALUATION.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FI205
09-25-13
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 TEEATRE, INC. m
[Part XN Supplemental Information {continued)

COST OF GOODS SOLD 553,
LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 4,512,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 5,065,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD 553,
LOSE ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS 4,512.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XITI, LINE 2D 5,055.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332055
09-25-13
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SCHEDULE G
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No, 1545-0047

2013

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization enterad more than $15,000 on Form 890-EZ, |ine 6a.

Rt L L P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
jinialiasbubabionint P> _information abouyt ; DO structions js ERREEtiol
Name of the organization STAGE ONE: identification number

THEATRE, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a Mail solicitations e

Solicitation of non-government grants

b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
¢ Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes
b If *Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

|:|No

jii) Did v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual 6 o fl(.ln raiser | (iv) Gross receipts t(() zOI' retaineg by} (vi) Amou_nt paid
or entity (fundraiser) L Mo cmtedd  from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
contribitions? _ listed in col. (i) organization
THE BOONE GROUP - 2110 Yes] No
BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, CONSULTING 2| YW 0. 64 500, -64,500,
Total SR 64,500, -64,500,
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

EY

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2013
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

332081
0e-12-13
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STAGE ONE:

THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

B ...

Schedule G (Form 990 or 290 E_g) 2013 THEATRE, INC,

undraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 880-EZ, lines 1 and 6b, List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {e) Other events (d) Total events
{add col. (a) through
col. (c))

o (event type) (event type) (total number)
2
g
@| 1 Grossreceipts ...

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross incoms (line 1 minus line 2)

4 Cashprizes

& Noncashprizes . .. ..
8
[:]
g |6 Rentfaciitycosts ..
a
8|7 Foodandbeverages ...
[a}

8 Entertanment . .. ...

9 Otherdirectexpenses .. . ... .

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column = I - - . AN >

11 _Net income summary. Subtractling 10 fromline 3, column{d) .~ ... ... |

aming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Fdrm 990, Part WV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ..
o {b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

o A A A
3 {a) B'":9° ‘Jingo/progressive hingo (c) Other gaming 1 {a) through cal. (c))
2
(]
0T

1_Grossrevenue ...
w|2 Cashprizes ...
@
o
L% 3 Noncashprzes . ... ... .
B .
£| 4 Rentffacilitycosts
a

5 Otherdirectexpenses ...

L1 Yes %iLlves_ % |L]ves %

6 Volunteerlabor D No |:] No I:l No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn ¢y .~~~ »

8 Net gaming income summery. Subtract line 7 from line Leolumni(d) i P>

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? L] Yes L[| No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L Yes I__] No

b If "Yes," explain:

382082 (05-12-13

28
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7} 2013 THEATRE, INC. q_ﬁﬁ
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?, Yos No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other antity formed

to administer charitable gaming? ... [Jves [Ino
13 indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's faGillty _______.._._.._.. ... 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Address p
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? 1 Yes |:] No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P %
c If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Narne P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation - §

Description of services provided P .

I:l Director/officer |__-| Employee I:l Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions: .
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ] Yes I:l No

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year P §
[Part IV|  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, ine 2b, columme (i) and (v}, and Part I, lines 9, Sb, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 28, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

{I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: THE BOONE GROUP

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 2110 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

332083 09-12-13 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2} 2013
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{Form 990 or 890-EZ) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 880-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department af the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

SCHEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§”ﬁ‘fis§"

) O 95U O

Internal Revenue Servica 5 : hedule () and its inst S i At unane ire roufarnGon Inspection
Name of the organization STAGE CONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN' s i ification number
THEATRE, INC,

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

QUALITY, ENTERTAINING, AND PROFESSIONAL THEATER FOR YOUNG AUDIENCES AND

BY FOSTERING AN APPRECIATION OF THE ARTS THAT DEVELOPS THE WHOLE CHILD,

SUPPORTS THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT AND BUILDS STRONG FAMILY BONDS,

FORM 950, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

YOUNG AUDIENCES AND BY FOSTERING AN APPRECIATION OF THE ARTS THAT

DEVELOPS THE WHOLE CHILD, SUPPORTS THE LEARNING ENVIRONMENT AND BUILDS

STRONG FAMILY BONDS. BOTH ON STAGE AND IN THE CLASSROOM, STAGEONE HAS,

FOR DECADES, BEEN A KEY PARTNER WITH AREA SCHOOL SYSTEMS IN PROVIDING

TENS OF THOUSANDS OF YOUNG PEOPLE THEIR FIRST PERFORMING ARTS

EXPERIENCE, MANY AT NO COST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 3:

EXPLANATION: THROUGE OCTOBER OF 2014 THE ORGANIZATION CONTRACTED WITH

CULTURAL PARTNERS SUPPORT ORGANIZATION FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL REPORTS

AND ASSISTANCE WITH AUDIT PREPARATION, FINANCIAL REPORTS WERE SUBSEQUENTLY

REVIEWED, APPROVED AND PRESENTED TO THE BOARD BY THE BUSINESS MANAGER,

FOLLOWING RELOCATION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICE SPACE TO THE SPEER

BUILDING, FORMER DIRECTOR OF FINANCE RETURNED ON A PART-TIME CONTRACT BASTS

TG ASSIST IN PREPARATION QF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE BUSINESS MANAGER  AS WELL AS

THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR PRIOR TO ITS

FILING. THE FORM 990 I$ PROVIDED TO THE ENTIRE GOVERNING BODY PRIOR TO ITS

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
332211

30



Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7} (2013}

Page 2

Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S
THEATRE, INC,

"I

FILING,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EXPLANATION: ANNUALLY K MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO

SIGN OFF THAT THEY HAVE READ AND ARE FAMILIAR WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICIES AND ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE ANY RNOWN

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST, THIS PROCEDURE WAS FIRST IMPLEMENTED AT THE ANNUAL

MEETING IN JUNE 2009,

THE ORGANIZATION HAS IMPLEMENTED A PROCESS OF SOLICITING BIDS FROM

UNAFFILIATED VENDORS (SUCH AS INSURANCE} FOR EVALUATION BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE AND COMPARISON TO THAT SUBMITTED BY BOARD MEMBERS IN CASES WHERE

A MEMBER OF THE BOARD PROPOSES TO PROVIDE GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE

ORGANIZATION. NO SUCH BID WAS SUBMITTED BY A MEMBER OF THE BOARD IN 2014,

DUE TO THE SMALL NUMBER OF KEY EMPLOYEES IN THE ORGANTZATION, MONITORING IS

PERFORMED ON AN INFORMAL BASIS THROUGH THE CLOSE CONTACT WITH AND ACTIVE

PARTICIPATION BY THE OFFICERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WITH THE PRODUCING

ARTISTIC DIRECTOR,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

EXPLANATION: THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION WAE DETERMINED

BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD IN JUNE, 2007 AFTER REVIEWING

INDUSTRY COMPARABILITY DATA FOR THEATRE GROUPS OF SIMILAR SIZE AROUND THE

COUNTRY, THE PROCESS WAS NOT DOCUMENTED, HOWEVER, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

OF THE BOARD REVIEWS THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR'S PERFORMANCE AND

COMPENSATION IN APRIL OR MAY OF EACH YEAR AT THE TIME THE BUDGET FOR THE

ENSUING FISCAL YEAR IS BEING REVIEWED, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ESTABLISHES

09-04-13
31

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2013) : Page 2

Name of the organization STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S E i AL jon number
THEATRE, INC,

PERFORMANCE GOALS FOR THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR WHICH ARE COMMITTED

TO IN WRITING,

THE PRODUCING ARTISTIC DIRECTOR USES INDUSTRY COMPARABILITY DATA , AMONG

OTHER THINGS, TO DETERMINE COMPENSATION FOR DEPARTMENT HEADS, IN MARCH OF

2015 THE ORGANIZATION INSTITUTED AN EMPLOYEE EVALUATION REGIME WHICH WILL

FACTOR INTO THE PROCESS HENCEFORWARD,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON

REQUEST,

FORM 950, PAGE 12, PART XII, LINE 2C

EXPLANATION: THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRICR YEAR, THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS APPOINTS AN AD HOC AUDIT COMMITTEE ANNUALLY, PRIOR TO THE

ENGAGEMENT OF THE AUDITORS, THE BUSINESS MANAGER MARES A RECOMMENDATION

TC THE COMMITTEE BASED ON HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE REPUTATION OF THE FIRM,

THEIR EXPERTISE IN THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT INDUSTRY,6 THE QUALITY OF THEIR

WORK, AND REASONABLENESS OF FEES, THE AUDIT COMMITTEE DISCUSSES THE

RECOMMENDATION OF THE BUSINESS MANAGER AND EITHER AFPROVES OR REJECTS

THE RECOMMENDATION., THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETS WITH THE AUDITORS AT THE

CONCLUSION OF THE AUDIT TO DISCUSS THE AUDIT RESULTS AND COMMENT

LETTER,

o Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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STAGE ONE: THE LOUISVILLE CHILDREN'S

Schedule B {Form 990) 2013 THEATRE, INC, _ Page 5

art Vil [ Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questiens on Schedule R (see instructions).
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StageOne

FAMILY THEATRE

MEMORANDUM

TO: Louisville Metro Council

FROM: Mike Brooks, Business Manager
RE: Staff Compensation

StageOne's key employees and their FY2016 salaries are as follows:

Peter Holloway, Producing Artistic Director $137,808
Mike Brooks, Business Manager $62,500
Corey Harrison, Production Manager $59,976

StageOne’s board of directors serves on a voluntary basis.

Should you have any questions or if we can provide anything further, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Mike Brooks
Business Manager
502-498-2438

mbrooks@stageone.org

Stage One
316 W. Market St., Ste. 28 | Louisville, KY 40202| Tel 502.588.4060 | Fax 502.589.4344

www.stageone.org




Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Financial Statements

Years Ended May 31, 2014 and 2013



Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre
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L. \ | |

CPAs & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc, d/b/a
StageOne Family Theatre ("the Organization"), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
May 31, 2014 and 2013 and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets (deficit), and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An andit includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Kentucky
Indiana
Ohio



Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc. d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre as of May 31, 2014 and 2013,

and changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

WW/’/ 4es

Louisville, Kentucky
January 16, 2015
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Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a Stage One Family Theatre

Statements of Financial Position

May 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 35,203 $ 44392
Accounts receivable, net 33,901 23,379
Prepaid and other 34,486 34,684
Pledges receivable, net 490,422 83,640
Investments 10,797 25,937
Property and equipment, net of
accumulated depreciation 40,841 42,354
Total Assets $ 645,650 $ 254,386
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Line of credit $ 248225 $ 248225
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 154,794 159,661
Deferred revenue 41,706 36,009
Term loan 54,442 72,442
Capital lease obligation 5,637 7,750
Total Liabilities 504,804 524,087
Commitments and Contingencies
Net Assets (Deficit)
Unrestricted (297,509) (578,207)
Temporarily restricted 438,355 308,506
Total Net Assets {Deficit) 140,846 (269,701)
Total Liabilities and Net Assets (Deficit) $ 645,650 $ 254386

See accompanying notes.



Stage One: The Louisville Children's Theatre, Inc.

d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets (Deficit)

Years Ended May 31,2014 and2013

Revenues and Support
Ticket sales and fees
Contributions and grants
Educational programs
In-kind gifts
Fundraising events
Novelty and concession sales
Rental income
Gain on discharge of debt
Miscellancous
Interest
Net unrealized gain (loss) on investments

Total Revenues and Support

Net Assets Released from Restrictions:
Released for Operations

Total Revenues and Support

Expenses

Program Services
Productions
Educational programs

Total Program Services

Supporting Services
General and administrative
Fundraising

Total Supporting Services
Total Expenses
Changes in Net Assets
Net Assets (Deficit) at Beginning of Year

Net Assets (Deficit) at End of Year

See accompanying notes.

2014 2013
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 21325 S s $ 213256 $§ 344295 § $ 344295
1,230,271 424,355 1,654,626 829,402 258,506 1,087,908
117,042 B 117,042 87,924 - 87,924
5,079 - 5,079 5,089 - 5,089
19,515 - 19,515 13.820 - 13,820
1,078 - 1,078 6,618 - 6,618
1,793 - 1,793 1,321 - 1,321
- - - 32,167 - 32,167
19,128 - 19,128 22,056 - 22,056
21 - 21 35 - 35
161 - 161 (205) . (205)
1,607,344 424,355 2.031,699 1,342,522 258,506 1,601,028
204,506 {294.506) - 243,651 {243,651) -
1,901,850 129,849 2,031,699 1,586,173 14,855 1,601,028
845,200 - 845,200 902,938 - 902,938
174,604 - 174,604 152,926 - 152,926
1,019,804 - 1,019,804 1,055,864 - 1,055,864
407,060 - 407,060 386,957 - 386,957
194,288 - 194,288 139,115 - 139,115
601,348 - 601348 526,072 - 526,072
1,621,152 - 1,621,152 1,581,936 - 1,581,936
280,698 129,849 410,547 4,237 14,855 19,092
(578.207) 308,506 {269,701) (582,444) 293,651 (288,793)

$ (297509) $ 438355 §

140.346 $ (578,207) $ 308506 $§ (269,701)

-4-



Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/bfa Stage One Family Theatre

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended May 31, 2014 and 2013

Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Net unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Loss on disposal of equipment
Gain on discharge of debt
Changes in:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Pledges receivable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Investing Activities
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of property and equipment

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities
Financing Activities
Payments on capital lease

Payments on term loan
Payments on related party advance

Net Cash Used by Financing A ctivities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents the End of Year

Supplemental Disclosure
Cash paid for interest
Noncash Investing and Financing
Equipment purchased under capital lease
Property and equipment purchases in accounts payable

See accompanying notes.

2014 2013

$ 410547 $ 19092
18,341 19340
(161) 205
4512 -
- (32,167)
(10,522) (4,300)
198 17,823
(406,782) 22,849
(13,389) 15447
5,697 (689)
8441 57,600
@ (17,196)
15322 2,161
(12,818) -
2,483 (15,035)
(2,113) (2,037)
(18,000) (10418)
- (50,000)
(20,113) (62.455)
(9.189) (19,890)
44392 64,282

$ 35203 $ 4439

$ 13,846 $ 13546
- 8.925
8522



Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.

d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note A - Nature of Operations

Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc. d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre ("the Organization") is located
in Louisville, KY and provides quality theatre experiences that engage, educate and entertain children and families.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1.

Basis of Accounting: The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
("GAAP"). The Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC™) as produced by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board ("FASB") is the sole source of authoritative accounting technical literature for
nongovernmental entities.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events: Subsequent events for the Organization have been considered through the date of the
Independent Auditor's Report which represents the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.

Donor-Imposed Restrictions: The Organization records and reports its assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues,
expenses, gains and losses, and other support based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Organization reports gifis of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restriction. Restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are recorded as
unrestricted support.

The Organization reports gifts as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the
donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets
are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as
restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-
lived assets are placed in service.

Permanently restricted net assets include those contributions and other inflows of assets whose use by the
Organization is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by the actions of the Organization. The Organization has no permanently
restricted net assets at May 31, 2014 and 2013.



Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

5.

10.

Contributed Services, Supplies, Property and Rent: Certain contributed services, supplies, property and rent

are recorded as support and expenses or a related asset at fair value when determinable, otherwise at values
indicated by the donor. The Organization received contributed services and supplies of $5,079 and $5,089
during the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity when
purchased of three months or less, that are not designated for a specific purpose, to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable consist of amounts due for musical camps and ticket sales. The
Organization provides an allowance for doubtful accounts which is based upon a review of outstanding
receivables, historical collection information, and existing economic conditions. Accounts receivable are
due 30 days after the date of sale. Accounts receivable past due more than 120 days are considered
delinquent. Delinquent receivables are written off based on individual credit evaluation and specific
circumstances of the customer.

Accounts receivable are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $710 at May 31, 2014. No
allowance has been provided at May 31, 2013.

Pledges Receivable: Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year arg
recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected after one
year are recorded at the present value of their expected cash flows.

There were no allowances for uncollectible pledges at May 31, 2014 and 2013 as management considers all
amoutits to be fully collectible.

Investments: Investments in marketable securities are recorded at fair value. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. Net realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the
statements of activities and changes in net assets. Receipt of donated investments is recorded at the
quoted market value of the investment at the time of donation.

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investment securities and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value
of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term would result
in material changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of the Organization.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated assets are recorded at
estimated fair value on the date of gift. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets on a straight-line basis ranging from four to ten years.
Depreciation expense was $18,341 and $19,340 for the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Deferred Revenue: Deferred revenue consists primarily of advance ticket sales and registration fees for
performances and events in the following fiscal year.



Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

11.

12.

Income Tax Status: The Organization is organized as a not-for-profit organization and is exempt from federal
taxation under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Organization recognizes uncertain income tax positions using the "more-likely-than-not" approach as
defined in the ASC. No liability for uncertain tax positions has been recorded in the accompanying financial
statements. The Organization's 2010 - 2013 tax years remain open and subject to examination.

Advertising Costs: Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs totaled $17,760 and
$14,605 for the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note C - Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable at May 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following:

2014 2013
Pledge receivable $ 506,720 $ 83,640
Less discounts to net present value {16,298) -
$ 490422 $ 83,640
Gross pledges receivable are due according
to the following schedule:
Less than one year $ 209387 $ 83,640
One to five years 296,833 -
Total Unconditional Promises to Give $ 506,720 $ 83,640

Contributions receivable in future periods are discounted using a rate of 3.25%.

Note D - Fair Value Measurements

The ASC establishes a framework for measuring fair value. That framework provides a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to the
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest
priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under FASB ASC
are described below:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities;
quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by
observable market data.



Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continuned)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note D - Fair Value Measurements (Continuned)

. Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant to the fair
value of the asset or liabilities. Leve] 3 includes values determined using pricing models, discounted cash
flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Organization's own assumptions.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies use for assets measured at fajr value. There have
been no changes in the methodologies used at May 31, 3014 and 2013,

Certificates of Deposit and Money Market Fund: Valued at cost which approximates fair value.

Common Stock: Valued at the closing price reported on the active market in which the individual securities
are traded.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values, Furthermore, while the Organization believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to

determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair valye measurement at the
reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's investments at fair
value as of May 31, 2014:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Certificates of Deposit $ 10,265 $ - b - $ 10,265
Commoeon stock 532 - - 532
Total Investments 3 10,797 5 - $ - $ 10,797

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's investments at fair
value as of May 31, 2013:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Certificates of Deposit $ 13,159 $ - $ - $ 13,159
Money market fund 12,407 - - 12,407
Common stock 37 - - 371
Total Investments $ 25,937 b - $ - 5 25,937




Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note E - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at May 31, 2014 and 2013 consists of the following:

2014 2013
Furniture, fixtures and equipment $ 65,808 b 80,363
Costumes and supplies 25,759 25,759
Computer hardware and software 23,235 23,235
Leasehoild improvements 18,341 .
Vehicles 5,455 9,455
Equipment acquired under capital lease 8,925 8,925
151,523 147,737
Less accumulated depreciation (110,682) (105,383)
S 40841 S__42354

Note F - Line of Credit and Long Term Debt

The Organization has a $250,000 line of credit from Fund for the Arts. The line bears interest at 3.75% and is due
May 31, 2014. The line is guaranteed by a member of the Board of Directors. At both May 31, 2014 and 2013,
$248,225 is outstanding on the line of credit. In July 2014, the line of credit was extended to mature on May 31,
2015.

Future minimum principal payments under the term loan are as follows:

Year Ended Amount
2015 b 18,000
2016 36,442

$ 54,442

-10-



Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note G - Capital Lease Obligation

The Organization has a capital lease obligation for a copier. Terms of the lease require monthly payments of $210,
including interest at 6% through October 2016.

Future minimum lease payments under this arrangement are as follows:

Year Ending
May 31, Amount

2015 b 2,520
2016 2,520
2017 1,029
6,069

Less amount representing interest (432)
$ 5,637

Amortization of property recorded under the capital lease obligation is included in depreciation expense,
Note H - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At May 31, 2014 and 2013, the Grganization had $438,355 and $308,506, respectively, in temporarily restricted
net assets available for future programs.

Note I - Operating Leases
During the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, the Organization leased storage and set construction space under a

month to month operating lease at $1,800 per month. Rent expense totaled $21,600 for each of the years ended
May 31, 2014 and 2013. This lease was terminated and the space vacated in May 2014,

The Organijzation leases office space under a month to month operating lease at $1,350 per month. Rent expense
totaled $16,200 for each of the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2013.

The Organization paid rentals for the use of the Bomhard Theater in Kentucky Center for the Arts under short term
rental agreements with the venue.

-11-



Stage One: The Lounisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note I - Operating Leases (Continued)

The total non-cancelable operating lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending
. May3l, Amount

—_—

2015 $ 35,850

2016 42,000

2017 43,800

2018 45,600

2019 47,400

Totai $ 214,650
§

Note J - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans

The risks of participating in these Plans are different from single-employer plans becanse:

L Assets contributed to a multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of
other participating employers,

. If a participating employer stops contributing to a plan, the unfunded obligations of that plan may be
required to be borne by the remaining participating employers.

® If the Organization chooses to stop participating in one of its multiemployer plans, it may be required to pay
a withdrawal liability to that plan,

withdrawal, the associated withdrawal liabilities could be material to the Organization's change in net assets in the
period of the withdrawal. As of May 31, 2014, the Organization has no plans to withdraw from the Plans.

SR



Stage One: The Louisville Children’s Theatre, Inc.
d/b/a StageOne Family Theatre

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

May 31, 2014 and 2013

Note J - Pension and Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)

The Organization's participation in the Plans as of May 31, 2014 and 2013, and for the years ended May 31, 2014
and 2013 is outlined in the table below. The "EIN/Pension Plan Number" column provides the Employee
Identification Number (EIN) and the three-digit plan number, if applicable. The "FIP/RP Status
Pending/Implemented" column indicates plans for which a financial improvement plan (FIP) or a rehabilitation
plan (RP) is either pending or has been implemented. Plans in the Red zone are generally less than 65% funded,
plans in the Yellow zone are generally greater than 65% but less than 80% funded, and plans in the Green are at
least 80% funded.

United Scenic Artists Local

Equity-League Pension Trust AFM & Employers' Pension

Pension Fund Fund 829 Pension Fund Plan
EIN/ Pension Plan Number 13-6696817-001 13-1982707-001 31-6120204-001
Pension Protection Act May 31, 2013 Green December 31, 2013 N/A March 31, 2013 N/A
Zone Status May 31, 2012 Green December 31, 2012  Green March 31, 2012 Red
FIP/ RP Status Pending/
Implemented No No Yes / Implemented
Company
Contributions - 2014 $3,028 $0 $0
Contributions - 2013 $2,852 $140 3870
Surcharge Imposed No No Yes
Greater than 5%
Contributor to the Plan No No No
Expiration Date of Collective
Bargaining Apreement June 29, 2014 January 29, 2012 May 31, 2014

Under the terms of an agreement with various union
amounts to a welfare trust fund (under a defined

designers as they are employed by the Organization.
and $28,090 for the years ended May 31, 2014 and 2

The Organization holds certificates of de

organizations, the Organization is required to pay specific
contribution welfare plan} on behalf of actors, directors and

Welfare expense related to the union
013, respectively.

agreements was $28,875

posit pledged as collateral on a stand-by letter of credit for various union

organizations. Pledged certificates of deposit totaled $10,265 and $12,407 as of May 31 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Note K - Concentrations

At May 31, 2014 and 2013, pledges from two donors represent 71% and 90% of gross pledges receivable and
receivables from two customers represent 57% and 25% of accounts receivable, respectively. During the years
ended May 31, 2014 and 2013, the Organization received 70% and 41% of total contributions and grants from four
donors and one donor, respectively.

Note L - Subsequent Events

Subsequent to year end, the Organization entered into an operating lease for office space through August 31, 2020.
Monthly base rent under the lease ranges from $1,600 to $1,900 per month over the term of the lease.

-13-
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